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Sept. 10, 1957

Mr. Daniel S. Nutter

Petroleum Engineer

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Nutter:

I will appreciate very much a reply to my
letter of August 19th,with reference to the open
holes which Mr. Ringle has left unplugged on the
lands of the Tome Grant. He has signed a Bond to
guarantee that these be closed.

I do not want to advise my clients to violate
the law, however, these open holes are a menace and a
danger to peopnle and cattle passing over these lands.™
So far as the gas well, which is capped, it makes little
difference to us.
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If you do not intend to require:Mr. Ringle to

plug these wells, do you have any objeéxiOns to our
fi1lling them up with dirt and stone? :

The courtesy of your reply will be appreciated.

Very truly yours,
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